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	May 27, 2009
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 11, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 11, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary Parkinson or Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Gary Parkinson or Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 393-4702 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 393-4702

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The vendor’s question is identified by the letter “Q” and County’s answer is identified by the letter “A”.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their proposal.

1.  Q:  Page 27 under “Award Criteria/Cost” describes three different criteria.  Is the chosen provider to understand that the County is looking for a commission remitted to the County AND to the Inmate Welfare Fund? Please clarify if the County is looking for one or two commissions to be paid and if so what are the current breakdowns of these commissions?

A: We are looking for one commission.  The County and IWF are one and the same and the commission would be remitted to designated personnel in the Sheriff’s Business Office.  The current commission is 42.1%.
1a)  Q:  Page 27 “Award Criteria/Cost” suggests that the vendor propose a “fixed mark-up percentage they intend to add to the wholesale price.”  The County is also looking for a proposed menu, should providers understand this to be a mark-up of wholesale pricing and if so how should it be noted on the proposed menu, or does the County simply wishes a statement as to how we arrived at our noted menu pricing?

A:  The County needs a statement on how you arrived at menu pricing from the wholesale costs.  However, there is no standardize formula for cost mark up, this is variant on each product and up to the vendor.

1b)  Q:  Page 26 Section X. clearly defines cost proposal as a percent of gross revenues and asks for a proposed list of items to be sold and their prices.  Should the chosen provider understand the County wishes for a commission offer based on proposed item list and pricing and should vendors simply provide these in their response?

A:  Yes.

2.  Q:  Would the County please provide commissionable commissary sales for sales for 2008? (less tax and non-commissionable sales)

A:  This has already been provided.

2a)  Q:  Will the County please provide web sales for the past three months in addition to the above requests?  Is there a current commission currently paid on web sales if so what is that commission?  Is there any fee charged to the end user (i.e. handling fee) if so what is that fee?

A:  $147,601 The commission is the same for all commissary sales.

3.  Q:  Would the County please provide the total commission paid to the County in 2008?

A:  $1,105,468

4.  Q:  Will the County please provide the current commission rate and any other incentives/bonuses paid to the County over the course of the previous contract?

A:  There is no other incentive or bonuses.  Pay is 42.1% of all sales as outlined in the RFP.
5.  Q:  Will the County please provide a three month snapshot of commissary sales including individual items and quantity sold from any three month period in 2009?
A:  See attached document.

6.  Q:  There are no point values associated with the award criteria, will the County provide an evaluation criteria with numerical value attached to each section so proposers may understand the County’s priority in selecting a provider?

A:  No.  All proposals will be evaluated in a multi-stage selection processed as outlined in the RFP.
7.  Q:  Will the County please have the current vendor provide vending usages (quantity of each product sold) for either a 90-day time period or 2008 annual number?

A:  Scott – Annual Amounts:

	Gum & Mint
	2,991

	Candy
	12,928

	Pastry
	9,252

	Chips
	12,332

	10oz Hot Beverage
	55,840

	20oz Beverage
	37,925


8.  Q:  Page 8 of the proposal states that there are no local preferences.  Please confirm there are not any local preferences to be given in evaluation of this proposal.

A:  No preference for local vendors.
9.  Q:  Will the County please provide a list of all desired computer equipment (hardware, software) to be provided by the chosen vendor?  Should the chosen vendor be expected to install software on existing county computers please provide a number of computers which will need installation.

A:  The only software installation on vendor computer equipment is to allow interface with County’s Offender Track program.  All other equipment and software is to be provided by vendor.

9a)  Q:  How many County staff will need to be trained on the provider’s software?

A:  None.  County uses only Offender Track program to track inmate purchases.

10.  Q:  In an effort to upgrade communication and service, will the County provide a small office area to place a computer and scanner so the chosen vendor may quickly process orders on-site?

A:  No on-site office space will be provided as outlined in the RFP.

11.  Q:  Should the proposed customized friends and family ordering site (care package program) be considered outside the current spending limit?

A:  No.  This is will be included in the $175.00 for the inmate’s weekly purchases.

12.  Q:  Who is the Jail Management Systems (JMS) provider; may we have a contact name and phone for your provider?  Should an integration cost be associated with the JMS will the County incur this cost?  If not, will the County please provide a cost for this integration?

A:  Software will be added by designated County IT personnel and vendor should incur no cost for this interface.

13.  Q:  Would the County provide the number of inmate commissary orders per month and/or per year?

A:  6,507 orders 3/1/09---3/31/09

13a)  Q:  Will the County please provide the number of inmate care packages ordered on a monthly basis? 

A:  1,134 orders 3/1/09---3/31/09 

14.  Q:  Who is current phone provider?

A:  Current telephone vendor is Securus.
15.  Q:  The current food provider is Aramark, correct?

A:  Current food vendor is Canteen.

16.  Q:  Would the County provide a complete description of ordering procedure and delivery for each location?  Does the County wish to keep the same days of the week and times?

A:  Vendor to route all ordering slips each housing floor one day prior to the pick up and each order to be processed with delivery the next day.

Delivery times can be negotiated with County however it will be at the Counties approval.

16a)  Q:  To limit disruption to the facility, and credits due to inmate movement, would the County consider delivery to all facilities in a single day as an improvement to the existing operation?

A:  Yes, the County would consider an alternative delivery plan.

17.  Q:  Will the County (or current vendor) provide the number of commissary employees that work at each facility and the hours worked over the course of an average week?

A:  County will provide three employees each day of delivery to assist vendor staff.  Current vendor will not provide their current staffing for delivery.

18.  Q:  Is the County interested in a web, phone and lobby kiosk type method for inmate deposits? 
A:  Yes, we would consider this.

18a)  Q:  If the County has answered to the affirmative above will the County close their deposit window to deposits saving staff time and use the lobby kiosk, phone and web deposits exclusively?

A:  No.  Accepting monies via the drop off box in the lobby and via inmate mail will remain.  

18b)  Q:  If affirmative to question 18 how many lobby kiosks will be needed, and will the County provide for power and internet wiring to the lobby areas in need of a deposit kiosk?

A:  If approved three kiosks are necessary, county will provide power only.

18c)  Q:  Would the County provide a number (estimate) of deposits accepted at each deposit window and an average amount of deposits accepted?

A:  Deposits vary on a daily basis but run from $5000 to $15000 per day depending on the day of the week.

18d)  Q:  Should the County wish to implement deposit services as an additional staff time savings would the County consider no longer accepting deposits via US Mail and accepting deposits only through lobby kiosk, phone and web?

A:  No.  Accepting monies via the drop off box in the lobby and via inmate mail will remain.  

19.  Q:  The chosen provider will be required to provide indigent, personal hygiene and discipline kits to the County free of charge.  Are there any other on-site items that the current vendor provides to the County?  If so what are those items and what is the current cost to the County for those items?

A:  No.

20.  Q:  Page 20, the County describes its policy for employees of the Contractor.  Would the County prefer the chosen vendor provide it own internal background checks and drug screening at the vendor’s cost in addition to any County background checks?

A:  It would be up to the vendor to conduct its own background checks and in their own best interest; however the County would still conduct its own background investigations.

21.  Q:  Is there a cost to the current vendor for County background checks?  If so, how many background checks will need to be performed at what cost to the vendor? (estimate)

A:  No, County will provide background with no expense to vendor.  Vendor will pay for their own background checks, per their company policy.

22.  Q:  Is the County interested in services outside the scope of this RFP, i.e. Secure electronic mail, debit card release system, inmate deposit services?

A:  Not at this time.

23.  Q:  Does the current commissary provider handle phone cards with commissary and if so, is there a handling fee for this service?  Please provide the amount of this fee and total revenue the current vendor was paid for phone handling in 2008?

A:  We do not provide phone cards at this time.

24.  Q:  Is any additional equipment provided by the vendor, carts, office supplies, etc?

A:  No.
25.  Q:  General Conditions---Item 1G states prices shall be firm for 120 days after bid closing. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS page (8) states under FIRM PROPOSAL all proposals shall remain firm for at least one hundred eighty (180) days.

Which one of these terms is the vendor going to be held to?

A:  180 days, see General Conditions item number 13.
26.  Q:  Page 25---Vendor Company Data item “G”
Vendor was curious as to the purpose behind the request. Will the Financial Statements or Federal Tax Returns become available to the public as stated in the GENERAL CONDITIONS AWARDS item D)?

If this is the case, would vendor be allowed to submit them after the contract is awarded or be able to satisfy the request by other means? ie:  Performance Bond?
A:  “Copies of audited financial statements” are to be submitted with the proposal as requested.  The document does become “Public Record” once submitted, unless the vendor considers, submits and explains document as a “Trade Secret” and submits them in a separate marked binder as required.
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